

Date 01/06/22

Dear Parents/Guardian:

You are being notified that we received information about a confirmed case of COVID-19 in an individual who was last present on our campus on <u>01/04/22</u>. We took immediate action following district protocols, including instructing the individual who tested positive to stay home for 14 days of self-isolation, notified Orange County Health Care Agency and began the close contact exposure investigation, notified the close contacts about the quarantine procedures, and cleaned and disinfected all possible areas of exposure following CDPH, OCHCA, and OSHA guidelines for schools.

**Your child** does not need to be quarantined or do anything differently, but if they become symptomatic, you should have your child stay home and call their healthcare provider first, so that appropriate precautions can be taken.

- Monitor for signs and symptoms, which may include fever, chills, cough, shortness of breath, sore throat, loss of sense of taste or smell, muscle aches, nausea, vomiting, and diarrhea. Contact 911 if you are experiencing a medical emergency.
- Please contact your school nurse in the event your child should become ill or test positive for COVID.

**How can you help**? If your child develops symptoms and /or tests positive, please keep your child home from school and notify the school health office as we are tracking all COVID-related illnesses.

**Privacy -** All information, including the name(s)- of ill or exposed persons, shared regarding any Public Health investigation is confidential in order to protect patient and student privacy. Due to privacy laws, the district cannot share further details about the individual affected. Thank you for understanding.

For more information, visit<u>https://occovid19.ochealthinfo.com/</u>. For questions or concerns about this notice, please contact your School Nurse at \_\_\_\_(714) 569-3577

1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322 (714) 558-5501